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Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Culture and Environment
London Borough of Camden
2nd floor 5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

BY EMAIL ONLY
23 DOWNSIDE CRESCENT, NW3; RESPONSE TO COMMENTS ON APPLICATION REF: 2014/7587/P

Dear Rachel,

Further to comments received within the consultation period for application Ref: 2014/7587/P we are
happy to provide the following in response to concerns raised.

Structural, geological or hydrological comments received

A number of queries were raised regarding some of the content of the Basement Impact Assessment
included with the application. We have attached a copy of our structural engineer’s response to
comments received relating to structural, geological and hydrological items to help allay any concerns
you may have in these areas.

Impact of proposal on trees situated within adjoining properties

Concerns were raised regarding the future health of trees situated within adjoining properties. As set
out within the tree survey undertaken by Landmark Trees the proposals will not have any significant
impact on either the retained trees or wider landscape.

Basement plant and noise

The potential for plant within the basement to create noise was raised. No plant or machinery are
proposed within the basement that will generate noise that will impact on the amenity of adjoining
properties. No air condition units are proposed.

Size of living accommaodation proposed

The need for providing the extent of accommodation proposed was queried. This is not a material
consideration and should not be taken into account when deciding on the above application.
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Size of Rooflight to Proposed Rear Extension

Privacy and light issues were commented on in relation to the size of the proposed rooflight to the rear
extension. The size of rooflight, and therefore the extent of glazing, is smaller than that approved under
application Ref: 2013/7333/P.

Proposed height of ridge to rear extension

The height of the ridge Height of ridge no higher than that approved under applicationref: 2013/7333/P.

| trust the above will be of assistance in determining the above application. Any other queries please
give me a call.

Kind regards

PHILIP KAVANAGH

Project Architect
Enc.
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